

Good Morning Members of Mooroopna Hockey Club,

Whether you are caught up in the latest COVID lockdown, or are lucky enough to have escaped it, we hope you are all safe and well. Apologies for the lack of correspondence from the committee recently...we haven't forgotten you all! We have been busily working out the quick and reasonably unexpected end to the 2021 season and when we are all likely to see each other again.

Please read the following information regarding the end of the 2021 season:

GVHA Awards

The GVHA are happy to announce that their 2021 Junior and Senior Award presentations will be made available at 7:00pm Wednesday 6th October and will run for 21minutes. You will be able to find the link to this on their social media pages, website, and YouTube. It will be great to have as many MHC members view this to help celebrate those that have receive an award, as well as help this season go ahead. As you are all aware, it has been a tumultuous year and the GVHA have worked tirelessly to ensure we have been able to have a competition; please support them by watching these awards in your own time.

GVHA AGM

This will commence on Wednesday 17th November. As mentioned above, we wouldn't have a competition if it wasn't for those that give up their time to organise our competitions, especially in the unprecedented situation COVID has given us. A way of giving back and supporting the association would be to volunteer for a role on their committee. They are looking for a treasurer and a secretary for 2022 but will love anyone who is willing to get involved. If this is something that you are interested in, please go along to their AGM.

Twilight hockey

Some hockey to look forward to...YAY! Once Victorians hit the 80% double vaccinated target, twilight hockey will make its return, likely mid-November. This will be a great opportunity to dust off the hockey cobwebs, play hockey with members of the association and to recruit new players so start talking to anyone who you think would be interested in playing, whether they have played hockey before or not. At this stage, we would like to see what interest we will have from our members so please email at secretary@mooroopnahc.com or let your managers know if you intend to play.



There is also an opportunity for someone to be involved in managing this competition, organising fixtures, and communicating the information to all involved. It could be an individual or a pairing and would look great on a CV. If you are interested, please email at secretary@mooroopnahc.com and we can let the GVHA know.

MHC Presentation Day and AGM

Please save the date for our presentation day and AGM which will be **Sunday 21st November.** We would like to finish the season together so are waiting for the 80% double vaccinated target to be reached so restrictions will ease and we can have a risk free get together and celebrate. More details to come as we get closer.

Like the GVHA, we are looking for budding volunteers to join the committee to help keep the club running smoothly. You may have seen profiles on social media recently of people who give their time for MHC, and this may have inspired you to help out too! It would be great to have anyone from the club get involved, players, members, parents etc. If you're keen, or have any questions about what it involves, let one of the committee members know or ensure you are at the AGM.

As always if you have any questions, please contact one of the committee members or email at Secretary@mooroopnahc.com.

Stay safe and see you soon!

Kind regards 2021 MHC Committee